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M Gmall Aqib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed2@gmail.com>
OooM111
Jim Valentino <Jim.Valentino@dsm-firmenich.com> Fri, Mar 28, 2025 at 4:53 PM

To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

confidential

Yes, do you sell to the US? Could you get me a quote?

Jim Valentino
Lead Techician Quality

T(+1) 484 713 2100 x2426

735 Pennsylvania Drive, Exton PA, 19341
dsm-firmenich.com

dsm-firmenich ese

We bring progress to life™

This email, including any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept our apologies, and please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any

action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your cooperation
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From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Jim Valentino <Jim.Valentino@dsm-firmenich.com>
Subject: OOM111

CAUTION: This email originated from outside dsm-firmenich. DO NOT CLICK on links and DO NOT OPEN attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. If you think it is suspicious, report this email using Report Suspicious Email button available (once the email is opened) in the
Microsoft Outlook ribbon above.

Hello Jim

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email.

We currently supply a Oxygen Sensor OOM111 our part number is 0110560.

Can you clarify if this is the one you require, | have attached some pictures and further information for you below.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1827857569690311968&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1827857569690311968 2/3



4/2/25, 10:35 AM Gmail - OOM111
email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

DISCLAIMER:

This email and any files transmitted with it, including replies and forwarded copies subsequently transmitted from dsm-firmenich, are confidential and for the intended recipient only.

If you have received this email by mistake then please notify the sender immediately and then delete it from your system; access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else is
prohibited.
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